



Joelyne Meyer

Attorney's assistant and administrator for
associations

Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 35 53

joelyne.meyer@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

She is a responsible, open and organized assistant to the partner, who always has a clear overview and acts as a reliable support in all administrative and organizational matters.

Joelyne Meyer has been working for Kellerhals Carrard in the team of Dr. Christoph Zimmerli as a legal assistant and case worker for associations since November 2024.

Career

- 2023 – 2024
Partner Assistant at PricewaterhouseCoopers AG, Bern
 - 2020 – 2023
Credit Specialist at PostFinance AG, Bern
 - 2017- 2020
Customer Advisor Private Clients, Berner Kantonalbank AG, Bern
-

Education

- March 2024
Practice trainer, IGKG Bern
 - October 2022 – September 2023
Dipl. Eventmanagerin, Swiss Marketing Institute
-

Languages

German, English, French
